From: (b)(6)

To:

Subject:|FW: Fact Sheet on the Role of Fusion Centers in Countering Violent Extremism
Date:|2012/12/11 09:02:00

Priority: Normal
Type: | Note

Great to talk with you yesterday. 1 was wondering if you were able to add me back onto the IGA email
lists.

Thanks,

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Homeland Security Advisory Council & Homeland Security Advisory Committees
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6)

For information about the Homeland Security Advisory Council, go to
www.dhs.gov/homeland-security-advisory-council-hsac

From: IGA, DHS

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2012 11:53 AM

To: IGA, DHS

Subject: Fact Sheet on the Role of Fusion Centers in Countering Violent Extremism

Dear Homeland Security Partner:
The Office of Intergovernmental Affairs (IGA) would like to share with you an email that was sent out

earlier today by the DHS Office of Intelligence and Analysis’ State and Local Program Office regarding
recent efforts by the National Network of Fusion Centers in Countering Violent Extremism.

Regards,

Office of Intergovernmental Affairs
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(b)(6)

DHS-01-0221-001063



This message is being sent to you on behalf of Mr. Scott McAllister, Deputy Under Secretary for the State
and Local Program Office, Office of Intelligence and Analysis

Colleagues,

To counter violent extremism (CVE), the U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS) is working with a
broad range of partners, including state and major urban area fusion centers. Fusion centers play an
important role in countering violent extremism and protecting local communities from violent crime
through their daily operations, including gathering, analyzing, and sharing threat information. The
attached fact sheet is intended to help you effectively communicate the role fusion centers play in CVE
and protecting local communities from crime and terrorism.

This fact sheet will be accessible via our webpage at http://www.dhs.gov/fusioncenters, as well as the
DHS CVE webpage at http://www.dhs.gov/cve.

Thanks,

Scott McAllister
Deputy Under Secretary for Intelligence and Analysis
State and Local Program Office
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